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TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of Hecords and
Reporting
FROM: Mary Anne Helton, Assoclate General Counsel, Division
of Appeals W

Roberta Bass, Public Utilities Supervisnor, Division
Electric and Gas ;,{.,p

RE: Docket No. 970502=-EC - Potition for declaratory
statement by Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. pursuant
to Rules 25=22.020 and 25=-22.021, Flarida
Administrative Code

On April 28, 1997, Clay Electric Cooparative, Inc. tileq a
petition for declaratory statemend sl g !h-- Commission’
opinion as to the applicablility of Hule +' '1-1-11 {23 ta) and
(2)(d), Florida Administrative Code, to electric service fod
Hiver City Plastics in Baker County. On May 5, 1997, Florida
fower and Light Company filed a motion to dismiss Clay's
petition. Then, on May 7, 1997, Clay tiled a notice of voluntary
dismissal of its petition, and on May B, 19%7, FPL [i1led a notice
of withdrawal of its motion.

There are no pending issues remaining in this docket that
need to be addressed by the Commission, no reguest lor a reliund
of a tiling tee has been made, and no agency action has been
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